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George D. Appelball 
Attorney at Law lll 

Don Ashton, Director 
El Dorado County Dept. 
of Health and Human Services 
3057 Briw Road, Suite B 
Placerville CA 95667 

Re: Ronald Newman Trust 

Dear Mr. Ashton; 

April25,2016 

Ronald Newman passed away on November 25, 2015. All of his assets were in a trust, of which 
I am the successor trustee. According to the terms of the trust, all assets are to pass in six equal 
shares to the following programs: 

ElDorado County Senior Nutrition Program; 
El Dorado County Y ANA Program; 
El Dorado County Senior Day Care; 
El Dorado County Senior Legal Services; 
ElDorado County Family Caregiver Support Program; 
Friends of El Dorado Col,lllty Seniors. 

The first five of these programs are administered by the County. 

I have liquidated all assets of the trust except for two firearms, which are consigned for sale at 
Sierra Gun Exchange. 

A current accounting of the trust is enclosed. 

I propose to transfer to you, as Director of the Health and Human Services Department, the sum 
of $160,000, if the Board of Supervisors will give their approval. I will withhold the remainder 
of the money until any further debts have been paid and the 2016 income tax return has been 
filed. 

Please bring this matter to the attention of the Board and feel free to contact me if you need any 
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further information. 

As the founder of the Senior Citizens legal program, I would be extremely grateful if the County 
will accept this inheritance. 

Very truly yo~ 

G£~00wn 
Trustee ofNewman Trust 




